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Jane Bosworth

Subject: FW: premises information

Good Afternoon, 

No licence was issued for the Woodfalls Inn, as the applicant I believe went insolvent.  There were no 
representations made during the consultation period.  

The alcohol licence granted times were   11:00hrs – 00:00hrs 

Regards 

Katherine Edge 
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 

Bourne Hill 
Salisbury 
Wiltshire 
SP1 3UZ 
Email:  katherine.edge@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Direct Dial:  01225 713559 

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

From: Edge, Katherine <Katherine.Edge@wiltshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 December 2020 13:44 
To: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK> 
Subject: premises information 

Good afternoon, 

The alcohol licence times for ‐ 

Redlynch Social Club 
The Ridge 
SP5 2LN 

08:00 – 00:00 member only  

Regards 

Katherine Edge 
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) 

APPENDIX 5 - CORRESPONDENCE FROM 
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Bourne Hill 
Salisbury 
Wiltshire 
SP1 3UZ 
Email:  katherine.edge@wiltshire.gov.uk 
Direct Dial:  01225 713559 
 

Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
 
In light of the Covid-19 situation, please could we request you now send all correspondence and 
applications via email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk. If you send paperwork in by post we are 
now not able to collect this, therefore we can not guarantee when this will be processed. This is due to 
Wiltshire Council supporting the flexible working and the safety of the staff to ensure service remains. If you 
have any issues, please call us on 01249 706555 
 

For current COVID‐19 business and community advice please go to:  

Business Support ‐ http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid‐business 

Community Support  ‐ http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19‐community‐pack 

Government Advice ‐ https://www.gov.uk/government/topical‐events/coronavirus‐covid‐19‐uk‐government‐
response  

NHS ‐ https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus‐covid‐19/ 
 
 
 

From: Christa Ferguson <Christa.Ferguson@NFDC.GOV.UK>  
Sent: 09 December 2020 15:07 
To: PublicprotectionNorth <PublicprotectionNorth@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: premises information 
 
Hi 
We have an application for a new premises licence in Woodfalls and have received representations. As I would like 
to refer to the operating hours the other licensed premises in the village have in my report, would it be possible to 
either send me a copy of the licences for them, or confirm what the hours are. I think the Woodfalls Inn recently had 
a variation to increase the hours, just out of interest could I ask if your received reps against the application? 
The premises are:‐ 
Woodfalls Inn 
The Ridge 
Woodfalls 
SP5 2LN and  
 
Redlynch Social Club 
The Ridge 
SP5 2LN 
 
I looked on your website but could not find the registers. If there are premises licence registers I would be happy to 
use  that if you can provide a link 
Regards 
Christa 
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Christa Ferguson 
Licensing Manager 
New Forest District Council 
Tel: 023 8028 5505 

Christa.Ferguson@nfdc.gov.uk 
www.newforest.gov.uk  

         
 
 

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest District Council. It may 
contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only. Communications using this email system may be subject 
to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.  
Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email Disclaimer  
Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice  
This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service.  
New Forest District Council  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information 
and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the 
email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduction, dissemination, modification and distribution of the contents of 
the email is strictly prohibited. Email content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its 
policies and procedures. No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message 
are those of the sender and should not be taken as representing views of Wiltshire Council. Please note Wiltshire 
Council utilises anti‐virus scanning software but does not warrant that any e‐mail or attachments are free from 
viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resulting from infected e‐mail transmissions. Receipt 
of this e‐mail does not imply consent to use or provide this e‐mail address to any third party for any purpose. 
Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure of personal financial information by means of e‐mail any such 
request should be confirmed in writing by contacting Wiltshire Council.  


